This was at 11:35, and Knapp asked for an hour's time to communicate General Fillmore at Francisco. The request was granted, and thirty minutes later preparations be an to send the men out this after-noon, and at 12 o'clock it appeared to be simply a question as to who would operate the train, the employes of the Southern Pacific or the Territorial officers.

OGDEN, 12:40 p. m .- The death knell was sounded again in the camp of the industrials last night. The soldier who answered the final bugle call this time was D. Abbott, a member of company r'irst regiment. He was a man of large stature and immense strength, and was about 50 years of age. Last night he went to sleep in tue best of health, apparently, and was in a very cheeriui mood and chalted pleasantly with his comrades. This morning his dead body was found on the ground. It was placed in a car where the dead man was later identified by U. S. Marshal Brigham as a convict at the Utah pen-Itentiary up to three months ago, and who after his release went to the Midwinter Fair, and joined the army at San Francisco on April 4.

Abbott was arrested for larceny committed at Spanish Fork last year. He had a sou-in-law captured with him in Utah law captured with him in Utah county. The latter escaped from Provo-City jail, but Abbott was sent to the pennentiary. The coroner took charge of the remains, and will hold an in-

quest this afternoon.

12:55 p. m. -- Shortly after Mayor Brough ordered additional provisions, amounting to nearly another car load, which would uo the army until cousiderably after passing the Utah and Nevada state line. He said he believed the men would not serious-ly resist going back should an attempt be made to put them on board the cars this afternoon. Others think different-ly and are of the opinion that a clash will occur and there is a good deal of excitement.

Another member of the army, in the person of Thomas Hendersou, a recruit from Sacramento, was taken to the city hospital this afternoon with apparently a short lease on his present life. He is 30 years of age and single. Many other men in the army are very sick, and there is a good deal of suffer-ing from exposure and lack of proper clothing and medical attendance.

OGDEN, Utah, April 10, 2:33 p. m .-General Kelly consulted with his men as he promised. A meeting was held and the crowd harangued by himself, Colonel Baker and others, after which the executive committee went into executive session and resolver that it should be the sense of the army that it should not submit to being returned to the coast. Later that matter was laid before the members and they decided to go east, ride if they could, walk if they must.

A deputation waited on Governor West and reported this decision, also showed him a copy of the following telegram received this afternoon from

Governor Waite, Colorado:
"DENVER, April 10,
To General C. T. Kelly, Ogden: Any
and all citizens of the United States
have the right of paseage through Colorado.

(Signed) DAVID H. WAITE." Governor West cautioned them against their course; he said it was unwise. Baskin declared it meant going into the laws of death.

The reply from the member of the deputation was that he would walk all the way to Washington on one meal a

day

West said they must go back on the S. P., and the message was borne to the camp of the army.

response is being awaited

The people are very apprehensive that something desperate might be done. They deplore the evil and expense of keeping the army, and almost resent the decision to send them back by force when their condition is fully There is some delay considered. taking final action, though it is said the authorities show no signs of weakening.

Everything now seems suspended and the army is more hopeful of

victory than ever.

Cheyenne, Wyo., April 10.—If the western wing of the Coxey army comes here it will be taken to the stock yard where food will be pro-vided by the city. An effort will be made to have the army move on within an hour after the arrival. Under no consideration will the city authorities allow the army to enter the ci y except while passing in the care. Special policemen have been employed.

2:50 p.m.—It is now certain the army will not be removed tonight, as the Southern Pacific officials positively Pacific on and assistance, and this afternoon and up to refuse all late hour this four d impossible to secure av men to run the army railway men to run the army train. It is openly said that the S. P. is doing all it can to defeat the action of Gov. West. The governor, though temporarily handicapped, declares he will not yield an inch of ground and that the delay will be brief.

Mayor Baskin goes down to Salt Lake on the evening train.

Many persons here regret the post-ponement of action, but prefer delay to bloodsbed.

4 p. m .- At 4 o'clock this afternoun all sorts of rumors are afloat regarding the intended movement of the army tonight. It is now stated that many will desert the ranks after nightfall, considering that another canvass of the men made today shows that 350, or more than one-third of the army, have left since its arrival in Ogden. At that rate the problem is fast solving itself. Many of those who have broken file have quietly slipped out to the east on Union Pacific freight trains, and many of them are now doubtless being whirled across the plains of Wyoming.

In the meantime matters in Ogden

are in statu quo.

BEE CONVENTION.

The Utah beekeepere'association held the Oran beekeepers association held its semi-annual m-eting on Wednesday, President Huntington in the chair. The following officers for the ensuing year were elected: E. L. Lovesy, president; H. Taufer, vice president at large, J. C. Swanner, sections and the sections are the sections and the sections are the sections and the sections are the sections as the section and the sections are the sections as the section and the section and the section and the section are the section as the section and the section are the section and the section and the section are the section and the section and the section are the section and the section are the section and the section and the section are the section as the section are the section and the section are the section are the section and the section are the section and the section are the section are the section are the section are the section and the section are the s retary and treasurer.

With a view to enlarge the usefulness of the association, the following vice presidents were elected:

Weber county - R. T. Rhees, of

Cache County-J. J. Bell, Logan. Davis County-Wm. Blood, Kays. ville

Tooele County - George Cramer.

Tooele.
Salt Lake County-Daniel Jensen, Mill Creek, and Joshua Terry, Draper, Utah County-O. B. Huntington, Springville, and H. L. Brocks, Lake Shore

Juan County-H. C. L. Jorgenson. Levan.

Sanpete County-P. M. McArthur. Mt. Pleasant.

Sevier County-J. D. Whipple, Au-

Some very interesting remarks for the general benefit of the association were presented by the retiring president.

At the evening session the wintering question was discussed. The gist of opinions was that upward ve tilation was absolutely necessary in successful wintering. A vastamount of valuable informa ion was given as to the best method of wintering, and was greatly appreciated by those present.

Discussion was had on the effect of the new fruit law and resolutions were passed regarding spraying trees while

in bloom.

Messrs. Lovesy, Swaner and S. Scott were appointed a committee to drait suggestions to the county courts not to allow trees to be sprayed, courts not to anow trees any poisonous while in bloom, with any poisonous substance, as it is sure death to the bees and does the fruit no good, the proper time to spray being when the blossoms have fallen or when the fruit has set.

It is desired wherever practicable to

It is desired wherever practicable to have the vice president organize local associations, thereby creating more general interest in the bee industry.

After some interesting remarks by the members on ante, yellow jackets, the best and easiest hive to handle, etc., the meeting adjourned for six

GOVERNOR'S PROCLAMATIONS.

The fellowing proclamation were issued Thursday afternion, April 5th by Governor West:

TERRITORY OF UTAH, Executive Office.

To all to whom these presents shall come, greeting:

Know ye, that the convenience of the Know ye, that the convenience of the people requires the holding of the district court for the Second judicial district at more than one place within the district.

Therefore, I, Caleb W. West, Governor of the Territory of Utah, hereby fix the time and place for holding the Second judicial district court as follows:

A term of said court shall be held at Beaver in the County of Beaver, and commence on the first Monday in May; a term shall be held at Saiut George in the County of Washington, and commence on the second Monday in September; a term shall be held at Beaver in the County of Beaver, and commence on the first Monday in November; a term shall be held at Parowan in the County of Iron, and commence on the second Mon-

day in February.

The said court shall open at the hour of 11 o'clock in the forenoon of the days herein designated.

In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of the Ter-